NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

TITLE: Application Review (Education and Administrative)

MEETING DATE: August 17-18, 2021

APPLICANT: Yuqin Geng
REVIEW UNDER: NRS 640C.700

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Ms. Geng's reflexology application is before you today for review that could not be approved
administratively. Ms. Geng was arrested on August 21, 2004 for unauthorized practice of profession
and/or unauthorized practice of profession title and arrested on November 20, 2004 for prostitution by
New York City Police Department (NYCPD). Records request sent to New York provided no details
surrounding previous arrests or violations. Ms. Geng has been cited by NSBMT on three separate
occasion. Two violations for practicing without having a license and the third recently for sanitation

violations. Ms. Geng failed to disclose prior arrests or

complete the screening questions appropriately.

Ms. Geng is requesting to be granted a license under NRS 640C.580 and is before you today for review

under NRS 640C.700.

ACTION:
[] Approved
[ Probation — NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(6)(9)

PROBATION CONDITIONS: Per NRS 640C.710 Opti

] Denied — NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(6)(9)
] Tabled

ons for Respondent:

[T A. Report all contact with law enforcement
personnel within 48 hours after such contact occurs.

] B. Refrain from providing outcall services.

[] C. submit employment offers to the staff of the
Board for review and approval.

] D. Submit to a random drug test at respondent’s
expense.

1 E. Complete an ethics course of CEU hours
within 90 calendar days of licensure.

] F. Submit to the Board a complete set of
Fingerprints bi-annually/annually at licensee’s
expense.

[] G. Take any other action that the Board deems
appropriate -

Required for Respondent:

Cooperate fully with Board staff to administrate Responsible for all administrative fees incurred

term of probation. by the Board as a result of their probation
compliance

Attend Probation Orientation Comply with all laws governing massage therapy

Notify any change in address, phone number, Take any combination of the actions set forth in

establishment or employment to the Board office | paragraphs (a) through (g), inclusive.

within 10 calendar days per NAC.640C.085(3)




Board Meeting Application review:
Summary of Yuqin Geng arrests/charges:

7/26/2021 - Cited by NSBMT for sanitation violations. A citation for $800.00 plus $150.00 admin fees
was issued to Ms. Geng. At this time of this report, the fines have not been paid.

12/2/2015 - Cited by NSBMT for practicing without having a license. Was given a fine of $550.00 with
admin fee of $150.00. Ms. Geng paid citation on 12/23/2015.

7/31/2012 - Cited by NSBMT for practicing without having a license. Was given a fine of $350.00 with
admin fee of $150.00. Ms. Geng was also given a citation as the business owner/manager for #1 Foot
Reflexology in the amount of $350.00 plus admin fee of $150.0. Ms. Geng appealed the citations and
was scheduled to appear on November 2, 2012. According to Board minutes, the Board dismissed the
citation that was given to Ms. Geng. No record of payment being received from business. No
outstanding citation for #1 Foot Reflexology.

7/11/2012 — Applicant supplied US Dept. of Justice immigration review, Immigration court documents to
NSBMT for additional information. In those documents on page 2, middle paragraph, it indicates Ms.
Geng was convicted of prostitution the paragraph further reads that she entered a guilty plea and was
given a condition discharge of 1 year plus 2 days of community service. In addition, she was convicted on
December 15, 2004 of prostitution and entered a guilty plea to the chare and that she was given a
conditional discharge of 1 year, plus 5 days of community service. Finally, Ms. Geng was convicted on
July 12, 2005 for disorderly conduct in violation of section 240.20. Ms. Geng entered a guilty plea to the
charge and was given a condition discharge of one year.

* Online review of 240.20 reads “A person is guilty of disorderly conduct when, with intent to cause
public inconvenience, annoyance or alarm, or recklessly creating a risk thereof: He engages in
fighting or in violent, tumultuous or threatening behavior; or. He makes unreasonable noise; or.

11/20/2004 — Prostitution by New York City Police Department (NYCPD).

Per statement from applicant, she was practicing in a foot/massage spa as a foot massage worker. She
did not produce evidence of a license, and she was cited.

8/21/2004 — Unauthorized practice of profession and/or unauthorized use of professional title by New
York City Police Department {NYCPD).

Per statement from applicant, the officer made a mistake or on purpose to charge for prostitution when
it should have been unauthorized practice of profession. Her and 4 other employees were cited and
given citations. Disposition on background indicates a guilty plea was entered and she was given
community service of 5 day(s) to discharge/dismiss case.

Prepared by Tereza Van Horn, Executive Assistant


https://of$550.00

Nevada State Board of Massage
Therapy

1755 E. Plumb Lane, Sulte 252, Reno, NEVADA

Application: Llcense Application Fee: $30.00
Application Number: 0L190825114803

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

Please read the following instructions carefully before completing the application. Incomplete applications will
cause delays in pracessing your application. If you have any questions about completing this application, visit our
website listed above and click the FAQs tab.

1, Did you complete/graduate from a program of Reflexology with at least 200 hours? : ® Yes {O) No
2. Did you take and pass the Natlonal Exam (NESL, NCETM, NCETMB, MBLEX, IASI, ITEC, ® Yes ) No
ARCB, IIR and NCBTMB-R)? :

Section 1 : Personal Information

= Include 1 current passport quality photo - No emailed photos or faxes will be accepted

o No larger than 2” x 2", front view of FACE — no profile

» Must be taken agalnst a solid white background

= We will NOT ACCEPT the photo if you are wearing a hat, sunglasses, or anything obstructing any portion of your
face.

Applicéﬁon Type: :  Massage Therapist i) Structural Integrétion @) ﬁeflexology
Applicant Name
Last Name: GENG

First Name: YUQIN
Middle Name :

List all legal names previously or currently being used by you :

No record found.

Mailing address :

Street :
City : State : Zip :

Residence address (if different than the mailing address) :[] Same as mailing address

Street :
City : State : Zip & ¥
Social Security Number : Date of Birth : ’
Place of Birth : Gender : () Male (8 Female

Home/Cell Phone :
Indicate the appropriate selection; which address you would prefer to be public knowledge.
) Home (@ Mailing (0 Business
Do you want to be excluded from the public mailing list? (Select one - You will still receive Board
notifications)

(O Yes (® No



Section 2 : Child Support Information (Pursuant to NRS 640C.430)

Mark the appropriate response (fallure to mark one of the three will result in denlal of your application):

I am NOT SUBIJECT to a court order for the support of a child.

{C] 1 am SUBIJECT to a court order for the support of one or more chlldren and am in compllance with the order or
am In compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for
the repayment of the amount pursuant to the order.

{J 1am SUBJECT to a court order for the support of one or more children and am NOT in compliance with the order
or am NOT in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the

order for the repayment of the amount pursuant to the order.

Section 3 : Previous Licensure Information

Previous Licensure :
List all jurisdictions/states in which you have ever been licensed as a Massage Therapists, Reflexology or Structural
Integrationist.

{#) Check here If you have never been licensed in any state jurisdictlon.

Licensure Information Is not required because you have checked "Sign off from Local jurisdiction to follow".

Section 4 : Training and Education

Training :

Contact reglistrar of your school/(s) and request to have officlal transcripts mailed directly to the Nevada State Board of
Massage Therapy.

Dipioma may be provided by school or applicant.

Name of School City/State Years from and to Hours Completed

FUZUBA SCHOOL OF MASSAGE AND REFLEXOLOGY LAS VEGAS 2019 - 2019 200

Transcript(s)

Dacument Name User Defined Document Name Document
Link
190825114803-126758-Transcript.pdf FUZUBA-TRANSCP Document Detall

Section 5 : National Exam

Exam Taken Where Taken Date Taken

ITEC Las Vegas/NV 07/02/2020

National Exam Status : ﬁ;;‘s:smmmm R |

Date Recelved : ‘98/17/2620 ! Score Report Received {#)
bocument Name User Defined Document Name Document Status
0L190825114803-131921- ITEC

Pass
ScoreReportCard.pdf

Section 6 : Application Screening Questions

Please review the Information you provided on this page carefully before submitting. Once saved and submitted, this cannot



be changed. . !

1.Have you ever had any disciplinary proceedings instituted against you relating to your license to practice
massage, reflexology or structural integration?

O Yes (& No

If yes, add the disciplinary actions below.

No record found.

2.Are you currently a party to any pending litigation related to the practice of massage therapy, reflexology
or structural integration? If yes, please indicate whether you are a plaintiff or defendant and describe the
nature of the litigation.

() Yes (@ No

3,Are you currently or have you ever been required to register as a Sex Offender? (Tier I, II or III)
(O Yes (@ No

If Yes, please explain in below textbox :

4.Have you heen accused of, arrested for, engaged in or solicited sexual activity during the course of
practicing massage, reflexology, or structural integration on a person, with or without the consent of the
person, including, without limitation, if you were an applicant or holder of a license:

(a) Made sexual advances toward the person;

(b) Requested sexual favors from the person; or

(c) Massaged, touched or applied any instrument to the breasts of the person, unless the person had
signed a written consent form provided by the Board;

O Yes (@ No

If yes, fill in the following with complete and accurate information for each accusation or arrest:

No record found.

Fingerprint Background Waiver

NOTICE OF NONCRIMINAL JUSTICE APPLICANT’S RIGHTS

As an applicant who Is the subject of a Federal Bureau cf Investigation (FBI) fingerprint-based criminal history record check for a
noncriminal justice purpase you have certain rights which are discussed below.

1. You must be notified by the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy that your fingerprints will be used to check the
criminal history records of the FBI and the State of Nevada.

2. If you have a criminal history record, the officials making a determination of your suitabllity for the job, license or other
benefit for which you are applying must provide you the opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information
in the record. You may review and challenge the accuracy of any and all criminal history records which are returned to the
submitting agency. The proper forms and procedures will be furnished to you by the Nevada Department of Public Safety,
Records Bureau upon request, If you decide to challenge the accuracy or completeness of you FBI criminal histery record,
Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations Section 16.34 provides for the proper procedure to do so:

16.34 - Procedure to obtain change, correction or updating of identification records. If, after reviewing
his/her identification record, the subject thereof believes that it is incorrect or incomplete in any respect and
wishes changes, corrections or updating of the alleged deficiency, he/she should make application directly to the
agency which contributed the questioned Information. The subject of a record may also direct his/her challenge
as to the accuracy or completeness of any entry on his/her record to the FBI, Criminal Justice Information
Services (CJIS) Division, ATTN: SCU, Mod. D~2, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, WV 26306, The FBI will
then forward the challenge to the agency which submitted the data requesting that agency to verify or correct
the chalienged entry. Upon the receipt of an officlal communication directly from the agency which contributed
the original information, the FBI CJIS Division will make any changes necessary in accordance with the
information supplied by that agency.



3. Based on 28 CFR § 50.12 (b), offictals making such determinations should not deny the license or employment based on
information in the record until the applicant has been afforded a reasonable time to correct or complete the record or has

declined to do so.

4, You have the right to expect that officials receiving the results of the fingerprint-based criminal history record check will use
It only for authorized purposes and will not retain or disseminate it in vialation of federal or state statute, regulation or
executive order, ar rule, procedure or standard established by the National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact Council.

5, I hereby authorize Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to submit a set of my fingerprints to the Nevada Department
Public Safety, Records Bureau for the purpose of accessing and reviewing State of Nevada and FBI criminal history records
that may pertain to me, i
In giving this authorization, I expressly understand that the records may include information pertaining to notations of
arrest, detainments, indictments, information or other charges for which the final court disposition Is pending or is unknown
to the above referenced agency. For records containing final court disposition information, I understand that the release may
include information pertaining to dismissals, acquittals, convictions, sentences, correctional supervision information and
information concerning the status of my parole or probation when applicable.

6. I hereby release from liability and promise to hold harmless under any and all causes of legal action, the State of Nevada, its
officer(s), agent(s) andfor employee(s) who conducted my criminal history records search and provided information to the
submitting agency for any statement(s), omission(s), or infringement(s) upon my current legal rights. I further release and
promise to hold harmless and covenant not to sue any persons, firms, institutions or agencies providing such information to
the State of Nevada on the basis of their disclosures. I have signed this release voluntarily and of my own free will.

A reproduction of this authorization for release of Information by photocopy, facsimile or similar process, shalt for all purposes be
as valid as the original,

In consideration for processing my application I, the undersigned, whose name and signature voluntarily appears below; do
hereby and Irrevocably agree to the above.

Last Name : GENG First Name : YUQIN
Middle Name :

Street :
City : State : Zip :
Date: 7/17/2020
Submitting Agency : Nevada State Board of Massage Address : 1755 E. Plumb Ln. Suite 252,
Therapy Reno, NV 89502
VETERAN

The Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy is required by State Law to report veteran information annually. If

this section applies to you, please complete the following information.

Have you ever served in the military: () Yes (@ No
Branch(es) of Service: (Check all that apply)

Army/Army Reserve
Marine Corps/Marine Corps Reserve

Navy/Navy Reserve

Air Force/Alr Force Reserve

Coast Guard/Coast Guard Reserve
Natlonal Guard

oeBBa LB

Military Occupation Speciality/Specialities:

Date(s) of Service: From - To

As by Excutive Order 2014-20 all professional licensing board organized pursuant to the NRS shall collect the above data
and provide the information to the Nevada Department of Veterans Services,

Affidavit of Applicant / Authorization of Release

I, YUQIN GENG certlfy that I am the person described and Identified in this application;

I have answered all the questions truthfully and completely, and any documents that I have provided In support of my
application are, to the best of my knowledge, accurate.

1 certify that I have not had any undisclosed disciplinary proceedings Instituted against me relating to my license to
practice massage, reflexology or structural Integration and I have disclosed or have not been arrested or convicted, for
any crime Involving violence, prostitution or any other sexual offense.



I authorize all institutions or organizations, including educational Imstitutlons and organizations, employers (past and
present), business and professienal assoclations (past and present) and all governmental agencles and municipalities
(local, state, federal and forelgn) to release to the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy any information, files or
records required by the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy In connection with processing this application.

1 understand that furnishing false or misleading information or failing to furnish required information on this application
may be cause for the denlal, suspenslon or revocatlon of my license to practice massage therapy, structural Integration
or reflexology In the State of Nevada.

Name : Yuqin Geng Date : 7/17/2020

Upload

Have you uploaded a current passport quality photo?
Has our office received your Official School Transcripts, Certificate of Completion (diploma), National Exam
Official Score Report and, if applicable, Certified Statement from other jurisdictions/states?

@ Yes (O No

Have you uploaded a current copy of driver’s license or identification card and social security card. Names
must match on driver’s license and social security card. If your license has expired since you submitted your
application you must include a current legible copy?

; @ Yes (O No

Have you uploaded a current massage therapy license, reflexology license/ certificate or structural
integration license. If your current massage therapist license, reflexology license/certificate or structural
integration license has expired since you submitted your application you must include a current legible copy?

@ Yes (O No

« Please allow up to 4 weeks for processing your live scan fingerprints
o Please allow up to 6-8 weeks for processing fingerprint cards
t  « Once you have submitted your completed application, please allow up to 15 business days for processing before
inquiring about the status of your application.

Document Type Document Name User Defined
Document Name

Current Massage License 0L190825114803-132274-Current-Massage-License.png

Score Report Card 0L190825114803-131921-ScoreReportCard.pdf ITEC

Phato 190825114803-Geng Yugin.jpg

Transcript 190825114803-126758-Transcript.pdf FUZUBA-TRANSCP
Certificate of Completion 190825114803-126757-Certificate-of-Completion, pdf FUZUBA-DIPL
Saclal Securlty Card 0L190825114099-114667-Social-Security-Card.jpeg

Government Issued ID Card 0L190825114099-114666-Governmant-Issued-ID-Card.jpeg

Application Fees

All fees are non-refundable.
Fee Detail(s)

Payment Detall(s)

Payment Method:
Amount Paid:



OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT
Professional Practice of Reflexology (200-Hour Course)

STUDENT NAME: Geng, Yu Qin GENDER: Female

DATE OF BIRTH: ID: xxx-xx-2452

START DATE: 02/12/2019 COMPLETION DATE: 07/09/2019

UNIT SUBJECT ' HOURS GRADE

A. Reflexology History, Theory and Scope of Practice 25 C-

B. Reflex Areas of the Feet, Hands and Ears: 30 A
Identification and Treatment Methods

C. Practical Applications of Reflexology 40 A-

D. Professional Practice of Reflexology: Heaith, Safety, 16 B+
Hygiene, Ethics and Business

E. Supervised Practice 90 A

TOTAL HOURS: 200

FINAL GRADE: B+

%mﬁ#m

Nathan O’Hara, Ph.D., Director
805/453-2908

Date: 07/09/2019

3884 Schiff Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89102 © (702) 431-3737 @ nathan@FuZuBa.com



SCHOOL OF
Massage.... eflexology

—

Certificate of Graduation
| certify that that Ms. Yu Qin Geng, having successfully

completed the 200 hour course in Professional Practice of |
Reflexology training program, is hereby awarded the
Certificate of Graduation this ninth day of July, 2019 with

Nathan O’Hara, Ph.D.
Director




1 116843/84/119503/120355 VYugin Geng-E116843  Level 3 Diploma in Reflexology (100/2402/5) - 84 Pass 8/17/2020 Fu Zu Ba School of Massage and Reflexology (X500377)

NSBMT
AUG 17 2029

RECEIVED




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY UNLICENSED CITATION

THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS HEREBY ISSUES THIS
CITATION TO:

\! LA f AN ('.i',-t_ g
|

|

N

THE UNDERSIGNED NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY DECLARES UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT ON OR
ABOUT _° )“(‘) 21,2002 as 4279 1 Frs Mlaila el =2 EAVEN K213
THE ABOVE NAMED PARTY DID ENGAGE IN THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITY TO WlT

[ ] 640C.910 Practicing Without Having Acquired a License or With an Expired License
|:|/64OC.920 Altering or Copying License for Display

[7] 640C.930 Advertising Without a License or with an Expired License

[] 640C.450 Practicing Without Display of Original License

You are further ordered to Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the
practice of Massage Therapy and requires a license pursuant to NRS640C. Failure to
immediately Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the practice of Massage
Therapy may result in your being cited for additional violations.

Pursuant to NRS 640C, you may appeal the finding of this violation of NRS 640C by written
request to the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists within 15 business days after the
date of issuance of this Citation.

Pursuant to NRS 640C.710, the Board shall assess Administrative Fines and Fees for
violation of NRS 640C:

£ Administrative Fines Administrative Fee
1. $2- 0 ) forthe first violation of
2. % for the second violation of $150.00
3. $ for the third and each subsequent violation of

, Jatasha Millikin, a representative of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists, hereby
issue this Citation to the above named party for the described violation and for a fine, and an

administrative and investigation fee in the total amount of $7 "y (7 due and
payable Wlthln 15 business days. : T
ANy \\
R \ i pnk ] v“_-\‘
SIGNATU%E\‘ ( : SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE
: \ ~ JATASHA MILLIKIN g o)
PRINT NAME DATE  PRINT NAME TCDATE
NSBMT
AUG / 3 2012

Received



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
PRACTICE OF MASSAGE THERAPY UNLICENSED CITATION

THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS HEREBY ISSUES THIS
CITATION TO:

L vt Relloyelay

THE UNDERSIGNED NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
REPRESENTfATlVEIHEREBY DECLARES UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT ON OR
ABOUT --"?»”“l\, L /, LT L '( L!’ ATINIS }(M;ut(,{\' (k =] ]\! NU ”\ “
THE ABOVE NAMED PARTY DID ENGAGE IN THE FOLLOWING ACTIVlTY TO WIT:

[] 640C.910 Practicing Without Having Acquired a License or With an Expired License

H /10C .920 Altering or Copying License for Display

['640C.930 Advertising Without a License or with an Expired License

] 640C.450 Practicing Without Display of Original License

You are further ordered to Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the
practice of Massage Therapy and requires a license pursuant to NRS640C. Failure to
immediately Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the practice of Massage
Therapy may result in your being cited for additional violations.

Pursuant to NRS 640C, you may appeal the finding of this violation of NRS 640C by written
request to the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists within 15 business days after the
date of issuance of this Citation.

Pursuant to NRS 640C.710, the Board shall assess Administrative Fines and Fees for
violation of NRS 640C:

A Administrative Fines Administrative Fee
1. § -7 L for the first violation of
2. % for the second violation of $150.00
3. % for the third and each subseguent violation of

|, Jatasha Millikin, a representative of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists, hereby
issue this Citation to the above named party for the described v10la(t,|o and for a fine, and an

administrative and investigation fee in the total amount of $_- M due and
payable within 15 business days. : /
L5 L ‘ '; By, . i/\ E
SIGNATURE : - SIGNATURE OF i?EPRESENTATIVE
LA D % VR ' JATASHAMILLIKIN 19014

PRINT NAME \.\ DATE  PRINT NAME DATE

NSBMT
AUG /3 2012
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Nevada State Board
of Massage Therapists

1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502

Phone (775) 687-9955
Email: nvmassagebd@state.nv.us Fax (775) 786-4264
Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.qov

August 3, 2012

#1 Foot Reflexology

YuQin Geng

4825 W Flamingo Road #13

Las Vegas, NV 89103

Re: Citation Appeal

Dear Ms. Geng:

Our office is in receipt of your letter to Appeal your Citation.

You will be notified by Certified Postal Mail 30 days in advance of the Board
Meeting your Citation Appeal is scheduled for.

rginc%rely,

RebecEa Wagoner
Field Ihspector Il



5. Citation Appeal (For Possible Action)

b. Yu Qin Geng- present

Keith Marcher, Chief Deputy Attorney General: After meeting with Lisa Cooper and
staff, | would ask the Board to dismiss this Citation.

Motion: Joe Cracraft made a motion to dismiss the Citation
Seconded: Tree Allemang

Robin Graber: What was the other Citation for?

Mr. Marcher, Chief Deputy Attorney General: The other Citation that Ms. Geng is in
reference to was issued to the Business.

All in Favor: Michael Smith, Robin Graber, Joe Cracraft, April Whiting, Tree
Allemang, Kathleen Pilgreen
Motion Carried

Iit

November 2, 2012 Board Meeting Minutes



¢
]

Nevada Board of Mé‘ssag‘;e. Therapy

Invoice

1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252 z
Date Invoice #
Reno, NV 89502
7/31/2012 412
Phone # 775-687-9955
Bill To
YuQin Geng
Terms Due Date
Net 15 8/15/2012
Description Amount

Administrative Fine- NRS 640C.930 0.00
Administrative Fee 0.00
Total $0.00




Nevada State Board
of Massage Therapists

1765 E. Plumb Lane Sulte 252
Reno, NV 89502

Email: nvmassagebd@state.nv,us PQZQE(}?(;;)S ;ggﬁgggs
Website: hitp:/massagetherapy.nv.aov
Date:|2-2-201% Time: 3-‘30?5.!\
Name: C—g,g_nc}) No@im _
Mailing Address: L
City:” , State? ‘ Zip: ¢

[
Phone Number. *

Establishment Name: % | Yok S0, Q.e_ﬂ\exc}ln?su‘__

Dear C‘:\Q.h?) \‘Da\f\

Enclosed is an Administrative Citation issued pursuant to NRS 640C for one or
more violations related to the practice of Massage Therapy. Please comply with
the Citation by: exercising one of the following options within 15 business days
from the date of issuance:

1. You may remit a copy of the Citation and a cashier's check or money
order In the amount of the fine stated on the Citation to: Nevada State
Board of Massage Therapists, 1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252, Reno,
NV 89502,

2. You may submit a written request to the Board for approval of a fine
payment schedule to the address listed in Option 1.

3. You may appeal the issuance of the Citation by submitting a written
request to the Board at the address listed in Option 1. The Board will
hear your appeal at Its earliest convenience. You will be notified of the
time and place of hearing by Registered or Certifled mail to your last
known mailing address. It Is your responsibility to keep the Board
apprised of your current mailing address.

] D
L il

Failure to comply with one of the above options may result in a referral toi:aﬂ ,,,,,,, -
Collection Agency, and/or denial of your Application for Nevada State MaSsage
Therapist Licensure. This Administrative Citation shall not he construed as
excluding or reducing any Criminal or Civil penalties or Sanctions or other
remedies that may be applicable under Federal, State or Local laws and may be

referred to the Nevada Attorney General's office to pursue action.

Sing e%é‘;é
ico e'See q

Field Inspector I
(702) 575-1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS CITATION

THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS HEREBY ISSUES THIS
CITATION TO:

Cacao Nomia
“oea

SS# | DL/ID #

THE UNDERSIGNED NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY DECLARES UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT ON OR

ABOUT l‘-'}x}@m aX A ‘ .

e | =

THE ABOVE NAMED PARTY DID ENGAGE IN THE FOELOWING ACTIVITY, TO WIT:
840C.910 Practicing Without Having Acquired a License or With an Expired License
[] 640C.920 Copying License for Display
[] 840C.930 Advertising Without a License or with an Expired License
[[] 640C.450 Practicing Without Display of Original License__
[T] NAC 840C.350 Advertising Without License Number
] NAC 840C.200 to NAC 640C.310 Sanltation Violation
] NAC 640C.360 to 640C.410 Standards of Practice & Unprofessional Conduct
] NAC 640C.230(2) Domestic Purposes
[] 840C.700(12) On Probation Working Without Supervising LMT Present

You are further ordered to Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the
practice of Massage Therapy and requires a license pursuant to NRS640C. Fallure to
immediately Cease and Desist from any and all activity that relates to the practice of Massage
Therapy may result in your belng cited for additional violations.

Pursuant o NRS 640C, you may appeal the finding of this violation of NRS 640C by written
request to the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists within 15 business days after the
date of issuance of this Citation.

Pursuant 1o NRS 640C.710, the Board shall assess Administrative Fines and Fees for
violation of NRS 640C:

_ AdiinistrativelFines Adinistrétive Fee
1. § _BOO— _for the first violation of
2. $ for the second violation of $150.00
3. 8 for the third and each subsequent violation of

I, Nicole Seeberg, a representative of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists, hereby
issue this Citation to the above named party for the described violation and for a fine, and an
administrative and investigation fee In the total amount of $_¢ SO~ due and payable

within 16 busliness days.
Qfoed o gan ﬂi/ﬁs_bgk'
SIGNATURE 4 SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE

a_ oG 12-2-1€  Nicole Seeberg 12018

~PRINT NAME DATE PRINT NAME DATE



Nevada Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252

Invoice

Date ' Invoice #
Reno, NV 89502 | | =
12/4/2015 766
Phone # 775-687-9955
Bill To
Geng Yugin -
|
|
[
Terms Due Date
Net 15 12/19/2015
Description Amount

’Ad_rﬁinistrative Fine-NRS 640C.910 Practicing without a License - 50000
Administrative Fee 150,00 ]

|

|
| .
. . |
[ I
l
$650.00

| Total




Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: nvmassagebd@state.nv.us
Website: http:/massagetherapy.nv.gov

August 24, 2020

Yugin Geng

RE: Criminal History Background Check
Ms. Geng:

Your Criminal History Background Results has expired as of July 31, 2020. Due
to the fact that we are unable to process your license before the expiration of
your fingerprints, you will need to submit another set of fingerprints along with a
$85.00 cashier's check or money order.

Please choose one of the following Fingerprint processes so we may send you
the appropriate materials to be fingerprinted again.

[] Request Live Scan Application - Processing four to six weeks
(Live Scan not available in rural areas or outside of Nevada)

[[] Request Fingerprint Cards — Processing six to eight weeks

Please return this form to the address listed above with the $85.00 fee as soon
as possible.

Please note; applications stay on file for one year. Your application will expire on
October 31, 2020. If you do not submit another set of fingerprints before the
expiration date, you will need to submit a new application and pay all applicable
fees.

if you have any questions, please email us at nvmassagebd@state.nv.us

rely.

Tereza'fanHorn
Executive Assistant
NSBMT

Please Note: It is a misdemeanor to practice or advertise Massage Therapy
without a current valid NSBMT Massage License.

Sin




Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264
Email: nvmassagebd@imt.nv.gov
Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov

September 22, 2020

Yugin Geng

Re: Missing documents
Ms. Geng:

We are not able to process your Nevada massage application due to the
following missing documents:

1.) Updated background results — Previous resuits expired on
7/31/2020.

Please provide all of the above information within 60 days of receipt of this letter
or inform the Board of when you anticipate having everything compiled.

If you have any questions, please email our office at nvinassagebd@Iimt.nv.gov

Executive Assistant
NSBMT

Please Note: It is a misdemeanor to practice or advertise Massage Therapy
without a current valid NSBMT Massage License.



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264
Email: pvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov
Website: jttp:/massagetherapy.nv.gov

November 5, 2020

Yuqin Geng

Re: DISPOSITION OF RECORD

Dear Ms. Geng,

In order to complete your application and obtain your Nevada State Board of massage therapy
license, we need to have the following documents to continue processing your application;

1. A written narrative describing the incident(s), the circumstances that led up to the incident(s)
and the outcome of the incident(s). Online printouts cannot be accepted.

2. Receipts for all fines or penalties showing that they have been paid. You will need to contact
the court you attended or appeared at. Online printouts cannot be accepted.

3. Dispositions from the court(s) you appeared at regarding the attached highlighted arrest dates.

4. You must comply with Board Staff for all requested documents and the Board Staff will be
making recommendations regarding your Application.

Please mail or fax the above documents to our office for review. Emailed documents cannot be
accepted. Your background check will expire on 03/31/2021. Your massage license must be
completed and issued by the above expiration date, or you will be required to fulfill another
background check and be responsible for the additional $85.00 fee.

If you have any questions regarding the attached criminal history, you can email us at

nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov.

Execuiive Assistant
Enclosed

Please Note: It is a misdemeanor to practice or advertise Massage Therapy without a current valid
NSBMT Massage License.



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov
Website: hitp:/massagetherapy.nv.gov

March 29, 2021

Yuqin Geng

Re: Missing documents
Ms. Geng:

We are not able to process your Nevada massage application due to the
following missing documents:

1.) Updated background check — previous results expired on
03/31/2021.

2.) Written narrative regarding arrests

3.) Receipts for all fines or penalties showing have been paid.

4.) Dispositions from court(s)

Please provide all of the above information within 60 days of receipt of this letter
or inform the Board of when you anticipate having everything compiled.

If you have any questions, please email our office at nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov

Sincgrely,

Toecp it

n Horn
Executive Assistant
NSBMT

Please Note: Itis a misdemeanor to practice or adveitise Massage Therapy
without a current valid NSBMT Massage License.



Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264
Email: nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov
Website: hitp://massagetherapy.nv.gov

March 29, 2021

Yugin Geng

RE: Criminal History Background Check
Ms. Geng:

Your Criminal History Background Results has expired as of March 31, 2021.
Due to the fact that we are unable to process your ficense before the expiration
of your fingerprints, you will need to submit another set of fingerprints along with
a $85.00 cashier's check or money order.

Please choose one of the following Fingerprint processes so we may send you
the appropriate materials to be fingerprinted again.

[ ] Request Live Scan Application - Processing four to six weeks _
(Live Scan not available in rural areas or outside of Nevada)

[] Request Fingerprint Cards ~ Processing six to eight weeks

Please return this form to the address listed above with the $85.00 fee as soon
as possible.

Please note; applications stay on file for one year. Your application will expire on
August 31, 2021. If you do not submit another set of fingerprints before the
expiration date, you will need to submit a new application and pay ali applicable
fees.

if you have any questions, please email us at nvmassagebd@imt.nv.gov

Singerely,
A7

Tereza Yan Horn L
Executive Assistant '
NSBMT

Please Note: It is a misdemeanor to practice or advertise Massage Therapy
without a current valid NSBMT Massage License.



Dear board of massage therapy ;

This little is to explain the arrests, fines, and dispositions.
1. Arrestdate was 8/21/2004 by New York Police Department at Queens, the
Charge was Unauthorized Practice of Profession. At that time | was worked at a
foot massage spa, as a foot massage worker, When police inspectors come to check
license, | can't produce a proper license (foot massage license), so police give me
and other 3 workers a citation, and told us go to Queens criminal court to pay a fine.
Then at the count, the Judge gave a sentence as doing 2 days community service at

NYC Parks to sweep and cleaning the streets.

2. Arrest date 4/20/2004 by NYC Police Department at Queens, the charge was
prostitution. It was a mistake or police inspector on purpose to wrote a charge

on court paper as prostitution instead of Unauthorized Practice of Profession.

Because the police gave citation to me and other 4 workers, all writing down was
Unauthorized Practice of Profession on citations. And told us go Queens criminal court
To pay a fine. So | went to the court on 12/15/2004, and the Judge give a

Sentence as a 5 day community service at NYC Parks

{ don't know why the criminal record states the charge was prostitution instead of
Unauthorized practice of profession, that was a mistake, BECAUSE if charge was

prostitution, the Judge will not just give 5 days community service. That sentence

only properly fit fo who has been charge wit Unauthorizﬁgﬁm’&Wn.

MAY 3 4 202

- RECEIVED




3. Answer # 3 question Receipts for all fines or penalties showing have been paid :
| has been sentenced 2 days community service and 5 days community service,
Both were served at NYC Parks to sweep and cleaning streets floor around parks,
| supervised and assessed the works by park supervisors, when finish assessed
Works, | could go home that day. | did finish both 2 days and § days community
service. And there was no receipts for fines or penalties showing have been paid, due to
The facts of the sentences ware community service.
4. Answer the 4th question : Dispositions from court(s) : | did has one disposition
from court to show you how | am successfully overcome and eliminated my bad
background impressions. On 2011 | filed an application for adjustment of status
to be U. S. Permanent Resident at United States Immigération Office, US Department
of Justice. But the application has been denied, because [ had the criminal
records show up at immigaration Office, that records are the same as you has it now.
Then | appeared the decision to US Immigaration Court at Las Vegas,
Nevada on January 2012. Then after defendant’s lawyer and Immigaration prosecutor
debated, and called in witnesses to testify in front of the Judge for hours. Then next Day,
the Judge made a decision in favor of defendant ( easef@Eethe=€opy of decision) and’
ordered that the defendant’s application for adjustment of status be GRANTED.
Judge understands my situation and the ture facts, givemer a second
chance to live, since that | never violate any government laws, rules and

regulations. So | think | am deserve to have a license, and wish the Broad to

NSBMT ; Yugin Geng - Applicant

MAY 2 0 2021 ;\H\W g/f} ) z|




POLICE DEPARTMENT
LEGAL BUREAU
SUBPOENA LITIGATION UNIT, ROOM 110C

(1) Y‘ ONE POLICE PLAZA
Newlork, oo

CERTIFICATION
DATE: 3/7/21
CASE OF: State of Nevada, Board of Massage Therapy
v.Yuqin Geng"

Case # NVMT-A-2106

SLU Case # 2021-LR-906

This is to certify that in response to the attached subpoena issued in the above referenced
proceeding, the undersigned has consulted with department personnel and conducted a search of
New York City Police Department records. It has been determined that there are no documents
within the custody, possession or control of the Police Department which are responsive to the

- subpoena conceming the individual identified.

C R F

Robert F. Fodera, Esq.

NSBMT Executive Agency Counsel
' Legal Bureau :
MR | 078 Subpoena Litigation Unit

(212) 693-8054

RECEIVED




NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

ARREST SYSTEM

SELECT TO VIEW/PRINT AN ARREST FORM

Total Number of Arrests: 0

Print Date: 03/07/21
Report limited to the first 500 Arrest Ids

No Arrest Data Available

NSBvMT
MAR 11 2371

RECEIVED




UNITED . STATES DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
IMMIGRATION COURT
3365 PEPPER LANE, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NV 89120

HUANG, XIAOSHENG, ESQ. ’ : .

Date: Jul 11, 2012
-File A087-164-951 .

In the Matter of:
GENG, YUQIN

Attached is a copy of the written decision of the Immigration Judge.

This decision is final unless an appeal is taken to the Board of

Immigration Appeals. The enclosed copies -of FORM EOIR 26,

Notice of Appeal, and FORM EOIR 27, Notice of Entry as Attorney or

Representative, properly executed, must be filed with the Board of

. Immigration Appeals on or before el .
The appeal must be accompanied by proof of paid fee ($110.00).

Enclosed is a copy of the oral decision.
Enclosed is a transcript of:the testimony of record.

You are granted until o to submit a brief
to this office in support of your appeal.

Opposing counsel is granted until ' to submit a.
// brief in oppositig¢n to the appeal.

V Enclosed is a copy of the order/decision of the Immigration Judge.....

All papers filed with the Court.shéll be accompanied by proof
of service upon opposing counsel.

r1ii:} \ .
/ Dnadid

Immigration Court Clerk UL

. cc: WAYNE H. PRICE, ESQUIRE

3373 PEPPER LANE
LAS VEGAS, NV 891202738
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION COURT

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
File No.: A087 164 951 )
In the Matter of g IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS
Yuqin GENG ))
Respondent. ;
CHARGE: ~ Section 237(a)(1)(B) of the Immigration and Nationlity Act (“the Act”) -

Non-immigrant-remained longer than permilted.
APPLICATION:  Adjustment of status
ON BEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT: ON BEHALF OF THE DHS:

Xiaosheng Huang, Esq. Wayne Price, Assistant Chief Counsel

DECISION AND ORDERS OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE

1, Procedural History

The respondent is a 46-year-old married female who is a native and citizen of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”). She was admitted to the United States at New. York, New York.on-or
about July 23, 2000, as a non-immigrant B-1 visitor for business, with permission to remain for 90
days. The respondent did not depart the United States.

The record reflects that the respondent married a United States citizen on March 31, 2008,
Her spouse filed a Form I-130 on her behalf, and the petition was approved on May 28,2009, The
respondent subsequently filed a Form 1-485, application for adjustment of status, with the U.S.
Citizenship and Immigration Services (“USCIS™). The USCIS denied the respondent’s application,
and referred her case to the Immigration Court, by means of a Notice to Appear dated August 31,
2010. See Exhibit 1. :




wﬁ\ﬁl

Y
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The respondent has conceded that she is subject to removal as a nonimmigrant overstay.
However, she sought to renew her application for adjustment in Court, along with an application for
a section 212(h) waiver. See Exhibit 2. A hearing on the merits of these applications was conducted
on July 10,2012. The respondent was the primary witness in support of the application. Her United
States citizen spouse also appeared to testify on her behalf, as well as her lawful permanent resident
sister.

II. Law,and Analysis

As noted above, the respondent does have an approved, immediate relative visa petition,
which makes her eligible for adjustment of status in accordance with section 245(a)(3) of the
Act. However, as an applicant for adjustment of status, the respondent has the burden of proving
that she is “admissible to the United States for permanent residence.” See section 245(a)(2) of
the Act. Because the respondent was convicted of several offenses.relating to. prostitution in
New York in 2004, she submitted a section 212(h) waiver, in order to overcome her apparent
inadmissibility under section 212(a)(2)(D) of the Act. o

The respondent was convicted, on August 22, 2004, in the Criminal Court of the City of
New York, County of New York, of loitering for the purpose of engaging in a prostitution
offense, in violation of section 240.37 of the New York Penal Law. The respondent’s certificate
of disposition reflects that she entered a guilty plea to the charge, and that she was given a
conditional discharge of 1 year, plus 2 days of community service. The respondent was also

.convicted, on December 15, 2004, in the Criminal Court of the City of New York, County of

Queens, of prostitution in violation of section 230 of the New York Penal Law.' The
respondent’s certificate of disposition reflects that she entered a guilty plea to the charge, and that
she was given a conditional discharge of 1 year, plus 5 days of community service. Finally, the
respondent was convicted, on July 12, 2005, in the Criminal Court of the City of New York,
County of Queens, of disorderly conduct in violation of section 240.20 of the New York Penal
Law. The respondent’s certificate of disposition reflects that she entered a guilty plea to the
charge, and that she was given a conditional discharge of 1 year.

Because the respondent pled guilty to two charges specifically relating to prostitution,-the .
Court concludes that she is inadmissible under section 212(a)(2)(D)(i) of the Act. See Matter of
Gonzalez-Zoguiapan, 24 1&N Dec. 549, 553 (BIA 2008); see also Kepelino v. Gonzales, 454
F.3d 1057, 1061 (9th Cir. 2006). Pursuant to section 212(h)(1)(A)(i) of the Act, however, the
respondent can establish eligibility for this waiver if she is “only” inadmissible as a result of the
offenses relating to prostitution.” Accordingly, the Court need not address the issue of whether

"This statute provides: “A person is guilty of prostitution when such person engages or
agrees or offers to engage in sexual conduct with another person in return for a fee.”

2The Court notes that the respondent arguably is also inadmissible under section

 212a)2)(AYE)().of the Act; becausethe prostitution offenses-may-also constitutecrimes ™ 7

involving moral turpitude (CIMTs). However, there will invariably Bez omer
¥ 1' j, w’ | e ,‘a‘ fﬁﬂa} . p be el

2 7 _....||.
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" the denial of her application for adjustment of status would cause “extreme hardship” to her
United States citizen spouse, because the respondent has demonstrated eligibility under the
first prong of the 212(h) waiver, The Court is also satisfied that the respondent has established
rehabilitation, and that her admission to the United States would not be contrary to the safety or
security of this country. See sections 212(h)(1)(A)(ii} and (iii) of the Act.

Because the respondent has shown statutory eligibility for relief under sections 245(a) and
212(h) of the Act, the remaining issue is whether she warrants relief in the exercise of discretion,
In Matter of Arai, 13 I&N Dec. 494, 496 (BIA 1970), the Board stated that an adjustment of ;
status applicant with adverse factors in his or her record may have to demonstrate “unusual or ‘
even outstanding equities” to warrant this discretionary relief. The respondent here was
convicted of the above-mentioned misdemeanor offenses in 2004 and 2005. There is no
indication in-thé.record.that she has subsequently-engaged in-any eriminal activity. The Court
therefore considers the respondent’s evidence of rehabilitation as & positive factor in her
application. The respondent has now lived in the United States for 12 years, and has family ties
to this country consisting of a United States citizen spouse, lawful permanent resident sister, and
lawful permanent resident daughter who recently immigrated to the United States based upon the
respondent’s husband’s petition. Accordingly, the Court will conclude that the respondent’s
equities offset her adverse factors, and the application for adjustment of status will be approved
in the exercise of discretion,

Based on the foregoing, the Court will enter the following orders: '

ORDERS

IT IS ORDERED that the respondent’s application for adjustment of status be
GRANTED.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the instant removal proceedmgs be terminated.

DATE: 3|y I, 7212- | | 2 r7>

Jefﬁ’éy L. Romig
Immigration Judge

grounds of inadmissibility specified at sections 212(a)(2)(D)(i)(relating to prostitution) and
212(a)(2)(A)(i)(I)(relating to CIMTs) of the Act. To give full effect to the statutory language in
212(h)(1)(A)() of the Act, the Court interprets the requirement that the respondent “only” be
inadmissible under subparagraph (D)(i) to mean that the overlap between the two grounds of

_______ inadmissibility does-not-preclude-the-respondent; orany othér applicant With & prostifution
conviction, from receiving the waiver.

— e e, S



RE: -GENG, YUQIN

File: A087-164-951

THIS DOCUMENT WAS SERVED BY: MAIL (M)

TO: [ ] Aﬁ}E7 [/] ALTEN ¢/o Custodial Of
DATE : /;' BY: COURT STAFF

Attachments: [ ] EOIR-33 [ ] ECIR-28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE ' /

ce 'd 4TT/REP

[ ] Legall Services List [ ] Other

£1




Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-99565
Fax (775) 786-4264
Email: nvmassagebd@imt.nv.gov
Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov

July 19, 2021

Yugin Geng

Re: Notice of meeting of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to consider your character, alleged
misconduct, competence, or physical or mental health.

Dear Ms. Geng:

In connection with your Application Review, the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy (Board) may consider
your character, alleged misconduct, competence or physical or mental health at its meeting(s) on August 17 and
August 18, 2021. There will be no physical location for this meeting. Participants can join the meeting via Zoom.
The meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m:

Zoom sign-in available at 8:30 a.m.
Register in advance for both meetings:

August 17, 2021 August 18, 2021
https://us06web.zoom.us/{/96813878335?pwd=cHAx https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93172894264?pwd=bVc3Z
M3NkY2gvWTVZaWpTRESBNnIOUTO9 GtoZXBJWVIOUOhTamVWbDFHdz09
Meeting ID: 968 1387 8335 : Meeting ID; 931 7289 4264
Password: 819714 Password: 833291

The meeting is a public meeting. You are not required to attend; however, attendance is recommended.
Pursuant to NAC 640C.070 your completed investigation results may be discussed. You may choose to have an
attorney or other representative of your choosing present during the meeting, present written evidence, provide
testimony, present witnesses relating to your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or
physical or mental health. Please be aware you are one of many agenda items, and the Board may take items out
of order. The meeting may last until 4:30 p.m.

If the Board determines it necessary, after considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence, or physical or mental health whether in a closed meeting or open meeting, it may take
administrative action against you at this meeting. This informational statement is in lieu of any notice that may
be required pursuant to NRS 241.034. This notice Is provided to you under NRS 241.033.

In the event you need an interpreter, please provide one at your own expense.



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the office at (775) 687-9955.

Singérely,
Cft@; /M/L, %

Sandrad. Anderson
Executive Director

489 0090 0027 351 4Ybk 54




Nevada Board of Massage Therapy Invoice

1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252
Date Invoice #

Reno, NV 89502
7/29/2021 1119

Phone # 775-687-9935

Bill To
YuQin Geng
Terms Due Date
Net 15 8/13/2021
Description Amount
Administrative Fine - Violation 0f NAC.640C.200 200,00
Administrative Fine - Violation of NAC.210 200.00
Administrative Fine - Violation of NAC640C220 | _ 200.00
Administrative Fine - Violation of NAC,640C.230 _ . . : 200.00
Administrative Fee 150.00
NN
|

9489 0090 D027 L3I5L 4475 38 Total $950.00




Administrative Citation CIT#19078

Rt Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
b 1755 E. Plumb Lane, Sulte 252, Reno, Nv2osoz  Cltation /) *
®e  P:(775] 6B7-9555 Exnvmassagebd@state.nv.us Time:
Webslte: hitp://massagetherapy.nv.gov Establishment Licenses Other

Name: gg g. ) \Q.g& E.;.\hu" T z <
Home >mE_.muH U

City: st Z <.N_PM

Incident Date:; = m Q \ﬂ“ \
Business Nama: Ww » ‘I.\ +| % m&&.m%\ON OQ
x d 2 = [ ¢

Business Address:

THE UNDERSIGNED NEVADA STAYE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY DECLARES UNDER
PENALTY OF PERIURY THAT THE ABOVE-RAMED PARTY DID ENGAGE IN THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITY, 4.0 WIT:

Violation . di . Offense/Fine Tatal

NAC/NHS Code D | Second Third
K NAE 640C.200 Facliltles <2 VHNW 5200 *f  $500 51000
NAC 640C.210 tubricants S500 51000
JN NAC 64DC.220 Structure N [ 00 S500 51000
[\ NACB540C230 Room XS Ve $500 51000
7| NACE40L.24D Unens N—2%c | $50 | 51000
NAC 640L.250 Clathing 5200 $500 51pa0
NAC $§40C.260 Water $200 5500 51000
NAC 640C.270 Bathing facilities s200 §500 S106D
NAC 640280 Sewage s200 S500 51000
NAC 640C.2590 Garbage s200 §500 51000
NAC 640C.300 Lavatories 5200 5500 $1000
NAC 640C.310 Dutles/Licensee S$200 5500 $1000

MNAL 640€,350 Advertisements « Licensees S100 5250 500
NAC 540C.350 Advertisements — Any Person $1000 52500 $5000
RAC 640C.400 Sexual Activity 51000 $2000 S5000
NRS 6400.450 License Display s 5200 S500 s$1000
NRS 540¢,500.Ucense Expiration $200 $500 51000
NRS 540,700 Grounds/disciplinary action 53000 S2000 $5000
NRS640C.91D{1){b) and/or{c) ar {2)(b} and/or{c) 51000 $2000 $5000

Prohibited Activities without licensa
NRS §3D0C.920 Unlawful scts/licenses 51000 $2000 S5000
NRS 640C.700{14) or 830 Unlawful acts/advertising $500 S1500 52500
[] Cense and Desist You are further ordered ta Cease and Desist from any and afl activity that refates to the practice

of massage therapy, reflaxnlogy or structuel integration and regulves a {icense «E«mnusn o NRSG40C. Failure to

immediataly Cease and Desist from any and all actlvity that re! to the herapy, reflexology or
structural integration may result In your being cited for additional sn_
The Nevada State Board af Massage Therapy rnn E_c i ? 8ﬂ

described c_o_uao:. flne and administrajive fee. 3:nE

v::n Name 1
WHITE: OFFICE / CANARY: RECIPIENT /7 PINK: BILLING

AR
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252, Reno, NV 89502
555 E. Washington Avenue, Suite 2774, Las Vegas, NV 89101
PHONE: (775) 687-9955 FAX: (775) 786-4264
E-Mail: nvmassagebd@Imt.nv.gov Website: hitp:/massagetherapy.nv.gov
NSBMT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
pate: -2 Al 1ive:_@d\Bem compLiance paTe: 5~/ (o)
ESTABLISHMENT NAME: X 4y
ADDRESS: . \ 12 LV %9103
PHONE: 7202 ~ 227~ 4 8&{lp ~ E-MAIL:
OWNER/MANAGER INFO: U % AN\ (210 —  o\arB2ex™
REPRESENTATIVE NAME: ! ~ [JINSPECTION [ FOLLOW-UP
ESTABLISHMENT U.24-21 + S.48-2)
FACILITIES nac s4oc.200 [1sAT [ JUNSAT | | CLOTHING nacssczs0 [JsAT  LJUNSAT
CLEAN EQUIPMENT/ALL NAC §40¢.200(2)3}(b} . [IsaT  [JUNSAT | | LICENSE DISPLAY nesssocasai [1sat  [Junsar
S MASSAGE EQUIPMENT wacsiocaooe Lo\ NS [T SAT  [DYUNSAT RESTROOM nac sauc.300 [CJsar  [Junsar
FURNITURE nac s20c.200{2c) ) [Isat  [CJUNSAT | | WATER 100° nacesocaso CIsaT  [JUNSAT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT nac 660¢.20002)(¢} [C1saT  [JUNSAT | | GARBAGENacsaecaso []SAT [ UNSAT
HYDROTHERAPY EQUIPMENT nacetoczootaiie)  [1SAT — [CTUNSAT | | ADVERTISEMENTS wes ssoc.sa0/NAC s40c.350 CIsar_ [JUNsaT
LUBRICANT DISPENSED nacescaunmii (250 [1SAT A UNSAT | | CLEAN LINEN nacssoczsomp) [1sat  [JunsaT
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Executive Director

Sandra Anderson
|
COMPLIANCE REPORT |
DATE: July 26, 2021
TIME: 2:28 pm |

LOCATION: Las Vegas

RE: #1 Foot Reflexology
Yuqin Geng, Manger i
4825 W. Flamingo Rd., Ste. 130 i
Las Vegas, NV 89103

BY: Vicki-Lynne Kitzman
Compliance Inspector — Las Vegas
NV State Board of Massage Therapy

On Tuesday, July 26, 2021 | entered the business of #1 Foot Reflexology to conduct a second follow-up
inspection. The manager, Yugin Geng was behind the reception desk. | identified myself and stated | was there
for the second follow-up inspection. There was one licensed employee identified as Yuan Ren NVMR.0110 also
in the establishment.

| was conducting this second follow-up sanitation inspection because | had visited this establishment on Aprii

26,2021 and it was closed. | returned on April 29" and conducted the first sanitation inspection which was

non-compliant. I returned on May 18, 2021 to conduct the followup inspection which resulted in non-

compliance. | returned to the establishment on July 26, 2021 for the second follow-up inspection. Once again,

this inspection was non-compliant. The floors continued to be dirty and have hair on them. The rooms with

soft tables were dirty and while | was inspecting the two women were putting plastic shower curtains over the

tables. The lighting in the room identified as room 3 still had inadequate minimum lighting and measured at |
4.62-foot candle which is close to the required S.0foot candle. | had suggested many times to replace the bulb |
with a new higher watt bulb to fix that room and Yugin Geng acknowledged she would correct it immediately. :
She did not. !

The lotion bottles were still dirty, especially around the pump area. Yugin Geng had indicated to me on my
visits that she is only the manager. She is still pending board review for a massage application.

Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy — 1755 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 252, Reno, NV 83502
Phone: 775.687.9855 Fax: 775.786.4264 www.massagetherapy.nv.gov


www.massagetherapy.nv.gov

| issued an administrative citation for NAC 640C.200 (3) (c): tables (not clean), NAC 640C.210: Lubricants-Rm 2,
NAC 640C.220: Structure-Rm 2 (this is for the dirty floor); NAC 640C230 (1)(d) Room (this is for the lighting).
Each of these violations for a first offense is $200.00 each X 4 plus $150.00 administrative fee for a total of
$950.00.

| explained again to Yugin Geng the necessity for cleaning and disinfecting regularly and often, especially with
Covid-19 and the deviant virus in the State of Nevada getting higher.

Respectfully submitted,

Vicki-Lynne Kitzman, Compliance Inspectorlas Vegas
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	AGENDA ACTION SHEET 
	TITLE: Application Review (Education and Administrative) MEETING DATE: August 17-18, 2021 APPLICANT: Yuqin Geng REVIEW UNDER: NRS 640C.700 

	Ms. Geng's reflexology application is before you today for review that could not be approved administratively. Ms. Geng was arrested on August 21, 2004 for unauthorized practice of profession and/or unauthorized practice of profession title and arrested on November 20, 2004 for prostitution by New York City Police Department (NYCPD). Records request sent to New York provided no details surrounding previous arrests or violations. Ms. Geng has been cited by NSBMT on three separate occasion. Two violations for
	Ms. Geng's reflexology application is before you today for review that could not be approved administratively. Ms. Geng was arrested on August 21, 2004 for unauthorized practice of profession and/or unauthorized practice of profession title and arrested on November 20, 2004 for prostitution by New York City Police Department (NYCPD). Records request sent to New York provided no details surrounding previous arrests or violations. Ms. Geng has been cited by NSBMT on three separate occasion. Two violations for

	D Approved □ Denied -NRS 640C.700(1 )(2)(6)(9) Probation -NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(6)(9) 0 Tabled 
	D Approved □ Denied -NRS 640C.700(1 )(2)(6)(9) Probation -NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(6)(9) 0 Tabled 
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	PROBATION CONDITIONS .. Per NRS 640C 710 0 'P'fions for Responden:t 
	DA. Report all contact with law enforcement personnel within 48 hours after such contact occurs. DC. Submit employment offers to the staff of the Board for review and approval. DE. Complete an ethics course of CEU hours within 90 calendar days of licensure. D G. Take any other action that the Board deems appropriate 

	D B. Refrain from providing outcall services. D D. Submit to a random drug test at respondent's expense. D F. Submit to the Board a complete set of Fingerprints bi-annually/annually at licensee's expense. 
	D B. Refrain from providing outcall services. D D. Submit to a random drug test at respondent's expense. D F. Submit to the Board a complete set of Fingerprints bi-annually/annually at licensee's expense. 
	RequIre . d f or Respon den: t
	Cooperate fully with Board staff to administrate term of probation. Attend Probation Orientation Notify any change in address, phone number, establishment or employment to the Board office within 10 calendar days per NAC.640C.085(3) 
	Responsible for all administrative fees incurred by the Board as a result of their probation compliance Comply with all laws governing massage therapy Take any combination of the actions set forth in paragraphs (a) through (g), inclusive. 
	Board Meeting Application review: 
	Summary of Yuqin Geng arrests/charges: 
	7 /26/2021-Cited by NSBMT for sanitation violations. A citation for $800.00 plus $150.00 admin fees was issued to Ms. Geng. At this time of this report, the fines have not been paid. 
	12/2/2015 -Cited by NSBMT for practicing without having a license. Was admin fee of $150.00. Ms. Geng paid citation on 12/23/2015. 
	given a fine of$550.00 with 

	7/31/2012 -Cited by NSBMT for practicing without having a license. Was given a fine of $350.00 with admin fee of $150.00. Ms. Geng was also given a citation as the business owner/manager for #1 Foot Reflexology in the amount of $350.00 plus ad min fee of $150.0. Ms. Geng appealed the citations and was scheduled to appear on November 2, 2012. According to Board minutes, the Board dismissed the citation that was given to Ms. Geng. No record of payment being received from business. No outstanding citation for 
	7/11/2012 -Applicant supplied US Dept. of Justice immigration review, Immigration court documents to NSBMT for additional information. In those documents on page 2, middle paragraph, it indicates Ms. Geng was convicted of prostitution the paragraph further reads that she entered a guilty plea and was given a condition discharge of 1 year plus 2 days of community service. In addition, she was convicted on December 15, 2004 of prostitution and entered a guilty plea to the cha re and that she was given a condi
	* Online review of 240.20 reads "A person is guilty of disorderly conduct when, with intent to cause public inconvenience, annoyance or alarm, or recklessly creating a risk thereof: He engages in fighting or in violent, tumultuous or threatening behavior; or. He makes unreasonable noise; or. 
	11/20/2004 -Prostitution by New York City Police Department (NYCPD}. 
	Per statement from applicant, she was practicing in a foot/massage spa as a foot massage worker. She did not produce evidence of a license, and she was cited. 
	8/21/2004 -Unauthorized practice of profession and/or unauthorized use of professional title by New York City Police Department (NYCPD). 
	Per statement from applicant, the officer made a mistake or on purpose to charge for prostitution when it should have been unauthorized practice of profession. Her and 4 other employees were cited and given citations. Disposition on background indicates a guilty plea was entered and she was given community service of 5 day(s) to discharge/dismiss case. 
	Prepared by Tereza Van Horn, Executive Assistant 
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	CERTIFICATION DATE: 3/7/21 CASE OF: State of Nevada, Board of Massage Therapy v.Yuqin Geng· Case# NVMT-A-2106 SLU Case# 2021-LR-906 This is to certify that in response to the attached subpoena issued in the above referenced proceeding, the undersigned has consulted with depru.tment personnel and conducted a search of New York City Police Department records. It has been determined that there are no documents within the custody, possession or control of the Police Department which are responsive to the · subp
	Total Number of Arrests: 0 Print Date: 03/07 /21 Report limited to the first 500 Arrest Ids No Arrest Data Available 
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	Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy 1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252 Reno, NV 89502 Phone (775) 687-9955 Fax (775) 786-4264 Email: nvmassagebd@state. nv. us Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov 

	August 24, 2020 Yuqin Geng RE: Criminal History Background Check Ms. Geng: Your Criminal History Background Results has expired as of July 31, 2020. Due to the fact that we are unable to process your license before the expiration of your fingerprints, you will need to submit another set of fingerprints along with a $85.00 cashier's check or money order. Please choose one of the following Fingerprint processes so we may send you the appropriate materials to be fingerprinted again. D Request Live Scan Applica
	September 22, 2020 Yuqin Geng Re: Missing documents Ms. Geng: We are not able to process your Nevada massage application due to the following missing documents: 1.) Updated background results -Previous results expired on 7/31/2020. Please provide a!I of the above information within 60 days of receipt of this letter or inform the Board of when you anticipate having everything compiled. If you have any questions, please email our office at nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov Tereza V Executive NSBMT 
	November 5, 2020 Yuqin Geng Re: DISPOSITION OF RECORD Dear Ms. Geng, In order to complete your application and obtain your Nevada State Board of massage therapy license, we need to have the following documents to continue processing your application; 1. A written narrative describing the incident(s), the circumstances that led up to the incident(s) and the outcome of the incident(s). Online printouts cannot be accepted. 2. Receipts for all fines or penalties showing that they have been paid. You will need t
	March 29, 2021 Yuqin Geng Re: Missing documents Ms. Geng: We are not able to process your Nevada massage application due to the following missing documents: 1.) Updated background check -previous results expired on 03/31/2021. 2.) Written narrative regarding arrests 3.) Receipts for all fines or penalties showing have been paid. 4.) Dispositions from court(s) Please provide all of the above information within 60 days of receipt of this !etter or inform the Board of when you anticipate having everything comp
	March 29, 2021 Yuqin Geng RE: Criminal History Background Check Ms. Geng: Your Criminal History Background Results has expired as of March 31, 2021. Due to the fact that we are unable to process your license before the expiration of your fingerprints, you will need to submit another set of fingerprints along with a $85.00 cashier's check or money order. Please choose one of the following Fingerprint processes so we may send you the appropriate materials to be fingerprinted again. D Request Live Scan Applica
	Dear board of massage therapy This little is to explain the arrests, fines, and dispositions. 1. Arrest date was 8/21/2004 by New York Police Department at Queens, the Charge was Unauthorized Practice of Profession. At that time I was worked at a foot massage spa, as a foot massage worker, When police inspectors come to check license, I can't produce a proper license (foot massage license), so police give me and other 3 workers a citation, and told us go to Queens criminal court to pay a fine. Then at the c
	3.Answer# 3 question Receipts for all fines or penalties showing have been paid:I has been sentenced 2 days community service and 5 days community service, Both were served at NYC Parks to sweep and cleaning streets floor around parks, I supervised and assessed the works by park supervisors, when finish assessed Works, I could go home that day. I did finish both 2 days and 5 days community servlce. And there was no receipts for fines or penalties showing have been paid, due to The facts of the sentences war




